



M. Arham Aryadi, S.Sn., M.Sn.

Composer, Educator and Music Director

About me

I am an Indonesian Composer and Music Director ICGE (Indonesian Contemporary Gamelan Ensemble). My musical idea is combine traditional Indonesian music with Western artistic and develop with electronic and digital music. I like study and teach to share knowledge and experience.

Formal Education

Jakarta Institute of Arts

DKI Jakarta-Cikini, Indonesia
Master of Arts in Urban Arts Creation
2017

Pelita Harapan University

Tangerang-Karawaci, Indonesia
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Music Composition
2013

Work Experience

Full Time Lecturer

Universal University Batam, Indonesia
Music Program, Arts Faculty
2020-2022

Part Time Lecturer

Cantata Institute of Arts Jakarta, Indonesia
Music Theory and Instrumentation
2011-Present

Full Time Teacher

Avicenna School Jagakarsa, Indonesia
Music Teacher Junior and Senior High School
2017-2018

Part Time Teacher

Sarasvati Vocational School Jakarta, Indonesia
Music Teacher Senior High School
2010-2017

Assistant Music Director

INO (Indonesian National Orchestra)
Assistant Composer Franki Raden
2011-2013

Contact

Email : arhamzetterlund@gmail.com

Mobile : (+62) 87873176317

Website : www.arhamaryadi.com

Commission Works

- Salihara Festival "*Performing Spiral*" Josh Marcy Dance Works (2022).
- "*Generative Gamelan*" Australian Computer Music Conference (2021).
- Jakarta International Dance Festival JICON (2021)
- The 10th Malaysian Composers Series "Connecting Beats Malaysia" at KLPAC (2019).
- Jakarta Dance Extravaganza at Jakarta Theater (2019).
- National Theater Weeks Festival with Miss Wati Dance Company (Dr. Yola Yulfianti and Fachrizal Mochsen) at Samarinda, Kalimantan (2019).
- Kelola Foundation "*Hibah Seni Pentas Keliling*" (2018).
- Quatuor Bozzini (Canada) at Salihara Theater, Jakarta (2018).
- Hongkong New Music Ensemble (HKNME) in "Shadow of Wind Concert" at The Hongkong Academy of Performing Arts (2018).
- Hongkong University Music Departement with HKU Gamelan in "Sounding Architecture Concert" (2018).
- SMCC Soundbridge Music Festival in DPAC Kuala Lumpur with Ensemble Studio C (2017).
- Ensemble Multilatérale (France) in Jakarta, Yogyakarta, Surabaya and Paris (2017).
- "Ruang Suara" with Ensemble Modern (Germany) in Frankfurt, Jakarta, Yogyakarta and Bandung (2015).
- 7th Yogyakarta Contemporary Music Festival (2014).
- 5th Malaysian Composer Series at KLPAC Kuala Lumpur (2014).